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MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD ' JAN 2 4 1988
SUBJECT: MOL SIGINT Study Program

1. Dr. Flax, Harry Davis, General Stewart and I met at 0900 this
date and discussed the SIGINT Study Program. It was agreed that
the following course of action would be followed:

a. Ws should proceed with the SIGINT Pointing Study and the
funding responsibility for that would be assigned to the MOL Progran.

b. would
be carried on by the NRO with NRO funds. The data reduction effort
connected therewith if it were unique to MOL would be funded by the
MOL Program.

¢. The aircraft test program would be carried on using MOL
funds.

d. The manegement arrangements currently in effect for the
DORIAN sensor would apply generally to the MOL SIGINT Program, i,e.,
General Martin's organization would be responsible for the technical
work on the sensors; General Berg's office would be responsible for
the overall STGINT intecration. schedules and funding

2. Dr. Flax indicated tha’b the results of 21l of these studlez would
be handled under NRO securiiy procedures.,

3+ In lsater aiscussions with General Stewart, we tentetively agreed
that a smal) SIGINT office should be established on the West Coast
under SAFSP and under conditions similar to that established for Lt
Colonel Knolle's sensor payload office and that these two offices
would be kept separate at least for the time belng.

L. Further vrovision will be made for inputs from the MOL office
into the

devices are tailored insofar as possible to meet study
requirements of the MOL SIGINT Program.

(-\
LaEGNED

HARRY L, EVANS
Brigadier General, USAF
Vice Director, MOL Progranm
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